

IEEE P802.3cr D1.1 Maintenance #14: Isolation 2nd Task Force review comments

Cl **FM** SC **FM** P**8** L**19** # **9**  
 Jones, Chad Cisco  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 Jonathan Goldberg no longer the PM - Jodi Haasz is?  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change to Jodi Haasz  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **23** SC **23.9.1** P**34** L**38** # **4**  
 Graber, Steffen Pepperl+Fuchs AG  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 Added NOTE is not underlined.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Underline Note.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **8** SC **8.3.2.1** P**24** L**18** # **3**  
 Graber, Steffen Pepperl+Fuchs AG  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 isolation requirement (needs to be plural)  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 isolation requirements  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **145** SC **145.7.3.7** P**104** L**1** # **12**  
 Jones, Chad Cisco  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 extraneous blank page.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 delete the page.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **8** SC **8.8.6.11** P**26** L**11** # **5**  
 Graber, Steffen Pepperl+Fuchs AG  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 In most, if not all PICS, it seems, that in "Conforms to Annex J", "Annex J" is a little larger font size than the rest of the text (likely as "Annex J" is a link, the settings for the link is having the wrong font size.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Correct font size of "Annex J" links in PICS throughout the document.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **146** SC **146.9.1** P**105** L**14** # **15**  
 Jones, Chad Cisco  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** EZ  
 the editors note is missing a verb in the first sentence. Clause 146 was ADDED by IEEE P802.3cg...  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 add the word 'added'.  
 Also, in 147 pg 107 ln 14 and in 149 pg 109 ln 20  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.  
 Duplicate of comment #7.

IEEE P802.3cr D1.1 Maintenance #14: Isolation 2nd Task Force review comments

Cl 146 SC 146 P105 L14 # 7

Graber, Steffen Pepperl+Fuchs AG

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

Clause 146 was by ...

SuggestedRemedy

Clause 146 was added by ... (add "added") in editorial note. Do the same for the editorial note on page 107 (Clasue 147) and page 109 (Clause 149).

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 146 SC 146.9.1 P106 L1 # 13

Jones, Chad Cisco

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

extraneous blank page.

SuggestedRemedy

delete the page.

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 147 SC 147.10.1 P108 L1 # 14

Jones, Chad Cisco

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

extraneous blank page.

SuggestedRemedy

delete the page.

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl J SC J.3.1 P112 L10 # 6

Graber, Steffen Pepperl+Fuchs AG

Comment Type E Comment Status D EZ

... listed in J.1

SuggestedRemedy

Change to "... listed in Annex J.1" and correct font size.

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.